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CERTIFIED MATL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IV
Attn: Ms. Gena Townsend

Waste Management Division

345 Courtland Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Georgia 30365

Re: Addition of OU Number 14 to MCB CLJ Installation
Restoration Program at Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune
(MCB CLJ)

Dear Ms. Townsend:

This letter is to inform you, as required by the Marine Corps
Base, Camp Lejeune, Federal Facilities Agreement, Site 69,
previously included in Operable Unit (OU) Number 4 now
constitutes OU Number 14.

The decision to create OU Number 14 was made with EPA Region IV
(Ms. Gena Townsend), NCDEHNR (Mr. Patrick Watters) and the
Navy/Marine Corps (Ms. Linda Saksvig, Mr. Neal Paul) consensus
during the February 15-16 1995 partnering meeting based on the
results of recent sampling analysis and the need for a
treatability study. The timelines for completion of the CERCLA
process at OU Number 14 will be forwarded to you in the near
future.

Sincerely,

L. G. SAKSVIG, P.E.

Acting Section Head

Installation Restoration Section
(South)

Environmental Programs Branch
Environmental Quality Division
By direction of the Commander

Copy to:
NCDEHNR (Mr. Patrick Watters)
MCB Camp Lejeune (Mr. Neal Paul)
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18232 (KHL)
9987 (2 copies)
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